
 
 

History History of All Saints’ School  Year 1/2 

Key Vocabulary Key Knowledge/events and facts Key People 

WORD DEFINITION ❖ The first Ilkley village school was built in 1637. 
❖ The first All Saints’ National school was built and opened in 

1872.  
❖ As the population grew in 1894 a second school building 

was built on Leeds Road. 
❖ Church buildings were used as dining halls as the numbers 

of children grew.  
❖ In 2002 All Saints’ moved to the current site on Skipton 

Road. 
❖ All Saints Infants building on Leeds Road was demolished in 

2004  
❖ In Victorian times girls and boys were educated in separate 

parts of the building.  
❖ Children wrote on slates with chalk. 
❖ Children were punished if they didn’t know their times 

tables  
❖ There was up to 60 children in each classroom. 

 

 
William Edward Forster from Burley in 
Wharfdale was Parliamentary minister for 
education and brought in the Compulsory 
Education Act of 1870. 

Centenary  a period of 100 years 

Demolished  To tear down or break up  

Education 
Act  

legislation to deal specifically with 
the provision of education in 

England and Wales 

Infants  Schoolchildren between 4 and 8 
years of age  

National 
schools 

in 19th-century England and Wales 
by the National Society for 
Promoting Religious Education 

Population  The number of people living in a 
certain area  

 Timeline 

1662-1872 1872 1894 2002 2022 

 

 

 
 
 

  


